I Bakersfield College Student Government Association

MEMO

To: Amanda Amos, BCSGA Vice President
From: Edith Mata, BCSGA President
CC: Dr. Nicky Damania, BCSGA Advisor
Leonardo Ayala, Assistant Director, Student Life
Date: Wednesday, July 7, 2021
Subject: Appointments of BCSGA Executive Officers [

| am seeking Senate’s confirmation for the following individuals who have been interviewed by myself and
approved by Dr. Damania for the placement of BCSGA Officers.

Please see attached application material for each candidate.

1.

Appointment of Danny Escobar for the position of BCSGA Director of Student Organizations
a. Former Vice President
b. Years of leadership experience and dedicated service
c. Active and always involved
Appointment of Mr. Jonathan Bong for the position of BCSGA Director of Student Activities
a. Previously appointed as Director of Student Activities
b. Enthusiastic about campus life and engagement
c. Served our country in the armed forces
Appointment of Mr. Juan Sanchez for the position of BCSGA Director of Finance
a. He has an interest in financial matters
b. His major is financial accounting
c. Organized and detailed oriented
Appointment of Mr. Hugo Maldonado for the position of BCSGA Director of Public Relations
a. Energetic and creative
b. Wants to get more students involved on campus
c. Has experience with social media development
Appointment of Mr. Fernando Gurrola for the position of BCSGA Activities Manager
a. Has experience with events from high school
b. Had great experiences with hosting large-scaled events
c. Wants to engage the students in a lively on-campus culture
Appointment of Mr. Galo Jimenez for the position of BCSGA Director of Legislative Affairs
a. Previously the BCSGA Vice President
b. Has been involved with SSCCC and other local legislatures
c. Dependable and has a great sense of BC Pride
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